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Data Protection Day in your language / Journée de la protection des données dans votre langue 

 
Albania / Albanie : Dita e Mbrojtjes së të Dhënave Personale 
Andorra / Andorre : Dia de Protecció de Dades  
Argentina / Argentine : Día Internacional de la Protección de Datos Personales 
Armenia / Arménie : Անձ նական  տվ յ ալ ն ե ր ի  պաշ տպանո ւ թյ ան  մի ջ ազ գայ ի ն  օ ր  
Austria / Autriche : Datenschutztag  
Azerbaijan / Azerbaïdjan: Məlumatların Mühafizəsi Günü 
Belgium / Belgique : Dag van de databescherming (Dutch) ; Journée de la protection des données (French) 
Bosnia and Herzegovina / Bosnie Herzégovine : Dan zaštite podataka  
Brazil / Brésil: Dia Internacional da Proteção de Dados 
Bulgaria / Bulgarie : Ден за защита на данните 
Burkina Faso : Journée internationale de la protection des données personnelles 
Cabo Verde / Cap vert : Dia de Proteção de Dados  
Croatia / Croatie : Dan zaštite osobnih podataka 
Cyprus / Chypre : Ημέρα Προστασίας Δεδομένων 
Czech Republic / République tchèque : Den ochrany osobních údajů 
Denmark / Danemark : Databeskyttelsesdagen 
Estonia / Estonie : Andmekaitsepäev  
Finland / Finlande : T ietosuojapäivä (Finnish), Dataskyddsdag (Swedish) 
France : Journée de la protection des données  
Gabon1 : Émôsse bakame ya émane medzi ya mbot (Fang), Tchoughou moho tigha mami a gnouré mvourou (Obamba) 

Georgia / Géorgie : პერსონალურ მონაცემთა დაცვის დღე 
Germany / Allemagne : Datenschutztag 
Gibraltar : Data Protection Day 
Greece / Grèce : Ημέρα Προστασίας Δεδομένων (Imera Prostasias Dedomenon) 
Hungary / Hongrie : Adatvédelem napja  
Iceland / Islande : Persónuverndardagurinn  
Ireland / Irlande : Data Protection Day 
Italy / Italie : Giornata europea della protezione dei dati personali  
Latvia / Lettonie : Datu aizsardzības diena 
Liechtenstein : Datenschutztag 
Lithuania / Lituanie : Duomenų apsaugos diena 
Luxembourg : Journée de la protection des données , Dateschutzdag 
Malta : Jum il-Protezzjoni tad-Data  
Mauritius / Maurice : Data Protection Day 
Mexico  : Día Internacional de Protección de Datos Personales 
Moldova : Ziua protecției datelor cu caracter personal 
Monaco : Journée de la protection des données 
Montenegro : Dan zaštite ličnih podataka 
Morocco / Maroc :  الشخصيذات الطابع  اليوم العالمي لـحماية المعطيات  

Netherlands / Pays-Bas:  Dag van Gegevensbecherming  

North Macedonia / Macédoine du Nord: Ден на заштита на личните податоци 
Norway / Norvège : Personverndagen 
Philippines / Philippines: Araw ng Pagprotekta ng Personal na Impormasyon 
Portugal : Dia da Proteção de Dados Pessoais 
Poland / Pologne : Dzień Ochrony Danych Osobowych (DODO) 

Republic of Korea / République de Corée : 개인정보보호의 날 

Romania / Roumanie : Ziua europeană a protecției datelor  
San Marino / Saint-Marin : Giornata della protezione dei dati personali  
Sao Tome and Principe / São Tomé et Príncipe : Dia da Protecção de Dados 

                                                 
1 In Gabon, French is the official language and there are almost 54 dialects and vernacular languages. We have 
translated it here in Fand and in Obamba. / Au Gabon, le Français est la langue officielle et il existe près de 54 
dialectes ou langues vernaculaires. Nous avons fait la Traduction en Fang et en Obamba . 
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Senegal / Sénégal : Journée de Protection des Données Personnelles (French), Bëss Biniou Diag Leel Samm Liy 
Takh Niou Ragné Nitt (Wolof) 
Serbia / Serbie : Dan zaštite podataka o ličnosti  
Slovak Republic / République slovaque : Deň ochrany osobných údajov 
Slovenia / Slovénie : Dan varstva osebnih podatkov 
Spain / Espagne : Día de la Protección de Datos  
Sweden / Suède : Internationella dataskyddsdagen  
Switzerland / Suisse : Datenschutztag (German), Journée de la protection des données (French) Giornata della 
protezione dei dati (Italian) 
Tunisia / Tunisie : حماية المعطيات الشخصية 
Turkey / Turquie : Veri Koruma Günü  
Ukraine : Міжнародний День захисту персональних даних 
United Arab Emirates / Emirats arabs unis :  اليوم العالمي لحماية البيانات الشخصية  
United Kingdom / Royaume-Uni : Data Protection Day 
Uruguay : Día de la Protección de Datos Personales  
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ABU DHABI GLOBAL MARKET / AUTORITÉ D’ENREGISTREMENT DU MARCHÉ MONDIAL 

D’ABOU DHABI (ADGM) 
 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisduction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
The United Arab Emirates, Abu Dhabi, Abu Dhabi  
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.adgm.com/operating-in-adgm/office-of-data-protection/overview  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 
   

 All the banners at the screens in ADGM building will be demonstrating the “International Data Protection 
Day” logo as a celebration for this day.   

 Press Release to the several media channels, to promote the importance of Privacy and Data Protection.  
 A LinkedIn Polls questions on data protection, in order to raise the public awareness regarding privacy and 

individual rights.  
 

 
Place / Lieux : Abu Dhabi, UAE 
 

 
Date(s) : 28th Jan 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : All entities, Public and Individuals 
in UAE 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
  
All Media Channels in UAE such as WAM, Newspapers ...etc.  
 

 
  

https://www.adgm.com/operating-in-adgm/office-of-data-protection/overview
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ALBANIA / ALBANIE 
 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 

Albania – Information and Data Protection Commissioner 
 

Site web / site internet : www.idp.al  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

1. In the ambit of the Data Protection Day, the Commissioner’s Office will launch the initiative of developing 
and distributing the first comprehensive questionnaire on the level of awareness of the right to personal 
data protection in the public sector of the Republic of Albania. This questionnaire with be addressed to all 
public institutions that perform significant personal data processing activities, and circulated internally to 
all the employees directly or otherwise involved in such processing activities. The feedback received will 
be useful for the Commissioner’s Office to evaluate the level of awareness of the employees regarding the 
obligations stemming from the legislation on personal data protection, and the practices followed by the 
institutions in handling personal data, the adequacy of training received both internally and by the Albanian 
School of Public Administration, etc. Subsequently, the Commissioner’s Office will prepare a study based 
on the findings, and evaluate the relevant recommendations to be rendered. 
 

2. A discussion forum, in the form of an open lecture entitled “How do we protect your personal data” will be 
organised by the Commissioner’s Office in co-operation with the European University of T irana, gathering 
students and the academic staff of this university.  

 

3. A hybrid event to introduce the newly drafted legal package on personal data protection aligned with the 
EU acquis will also be organised by the Commissioner’s Office. This event is intended for representatives 
of public institutions, various private sector entities, including banking, insurance, telecommunications, 
marketing sectors, etc. as well as representatives of the civil society.   

 
 
Place / Lieux : Tirana, ALBANIA 
 

 
Date(s) :  28 January 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Public and Private sectors, 
academia, civil society, students.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
  
All activities will be published on our official website : www.idp.al  
 

http://www.idp.al/
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ARMENIA / ARMENIE 

 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction& Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Armenia, Personal Data Protection Agency 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) /Activité(s) envisagée(s): Publication of the public report and press conference 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Yerevan 
 

 
Date(s) : 28-31 January, 2021 
 
 
Aim(s)- Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: general public 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Public for all media 
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AUSTRIA / AUTRICHE 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: 
 
Republic of Austria / Data Protection Authority 
 
Site web / site internet : www.dsb.gv.at  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
The topic and format are still open and depend on the pandemic. 

 
 
Place / Lieux : to be determined 
 
 
Date(s) : The first half of 2022. 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : to be determined 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : to be determined 
 

 
  

http://www.dsb.gv.at/
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AZERBAIJAN / AZERBAÏDJAN 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:   
 
Republic of Azerbaijan, Cyber Security Service under the Ministry of Digital Development and Transport  
 
Site web / site internet: www.cert.az  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 
 
 Press release, posters and specific online questionnaire aimed at raising public awareness on the protection of 
personal data and privacy  
 
 
Place / Lieux : Online  
 
 
Date(s) : 28 January  
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : General Public 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): 
 
Social media networking 
The Service’s website: www.cert.az  
  

 

  

http://www.cert.az/
http://www.cert.az/
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BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE HERZÉGOVINE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country & Institution / Pays et institution: Bosnia and Herzegovina, Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH 
 
Site web / site internet: www.azlp.ba 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): 
 

1. Press Release announced the Press conference of the Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH and was 
sent to all media in Bosnia and Herzegovina and posted on the website of the Agency. 
 

2. The Agency for Personal Data Protection in Bosnia and Herzegovina organized a Press conference for 
print and electronic media on the occasion of marking the European Data Protection Day on Friday, 
January 28, 2022 in the Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina. During the Press conference, 
the Agency's management presented the work of the Agency in the past 2021, plans and activities for 2022 
and answered to the queries of journalists. On this occasion, a Press kit was prepared for participants of 
the Conference. 

 
 
Place / Lieux:  

  
- Personal Data Protection Agency in Bosnia and Herzegovina 
- Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina 

 
 
Date(s): January 28, 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: 
 
- Strengthening public awareness on the protection of personal data and privacy (the activities of the Agency 

will be directed at the citizens of Bosnia and Herzegovina or the general public) 
- Informing the public on the work (activities and plans) of the Agency 

 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support:  
 
- Print and electronic media (radio, public and private TV stations, Internet portals) 
- Web site of the Agency www.azlp.ba 

 

 
 

http://www.azlp.ba/
http://www.azlp.ba/
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BRAZIL / BRÉSIL 

 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Brazil 
 
Site web / site internet : www.anpd.gov.br  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
From January 24th through 28th, the ANPD will publish an assessment of all the activities carried out in 2021 on 
our official website. Additionally, ANPD will publish Interviews with the Directors of the Board of Directors and with 
coordinators of the different areas of the ANPD. Finally, on January 28th, the ANPD will launch the Guide about the 
processing of Personal Data by the public entities.  
 
 
Place / Lieux : Brazil 
 
 
Date(s): January 24th through January 28th , 2022. 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
Public Partners, Private Companies, Citizens. 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support):  
 
Videos, articles on the official website and content on social networks (Instagram, Youtube, LinkedIn, Twitter - 
@anpdgov) 
  

 
  

http://www.anpd.gov.br/
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BULGARIA / BULGARIE 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Republic of Bulgaria, Commission for Personal Data Protection  
 
Site web / site internet: www.cpdp.bg  
  
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
The Commission for Personal Data Protection of the Republic of Bulgaria plans the following activities for the 
celebration of the 16th edition of the Data Protection Day, entirely in line with the 20th anniversary of the Bulgarian 
supervisory authority: 
 
1. T raditional Reception room for personal data controllers/processors and individuals – the citizens (individuals, 
data controllers, other organisations concerned) will have the possibility to ask questions on data protection issues 
in the CPDP’s premises with all directorates and their experts.   
 
2. Annual media recognition prize will be awarded by the Commission for Personal Data Protection to the media for 
raising the awareness in the data protection field and about the CPDP’s activities (for the sixth time).  
 
3. E-Congratulations Letter to all Information Bulletin subscribers and designated data protection officers in Bulgaria 
will be circulated. 
 
4. Preparation and publishing on the CPDP’s official page electronic versions of the awareness rising brochures on 
the following topics: 
- “Current threats and challenges for the personal data protection following the tendencies in the AI and facial 
recognition developments”. 
- “Big data and the profiling possibility”. 
 
5. Public announcement of the Annual Student Data Protection Competition 
 
 

Place / Lieux :  
 
1. CPDP’s premises 
 
2. CPDP’s premises (tbc) 
 
3. country-wide dissemination via e-mail 
 
4. country-wide dissemination via CPDP website and distribution of leaflets on paper 
 
5. country-wide dissemination via CPDP website 
 

http://www.cpdp.bg/
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Date(s) :  
 
1. 28 January 2022 
 
2. 28 January 2022 
 
3. 28 January 2022 
 
4. Since 28 January 2022 onward  
 
5. 28 January 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
1. The Reception room aims at individuals, data controllers/processors, administrative bodies, DPOs, data 
protection and privacy experts and other interested parties. 
 
2. The journalists of different media covering data protection issues.  
 
3. The registered users of the CPDP’s Information Bulletin: DPOs from public and private sectors, various 
associations and branch organisations.  
 
4. The publishing of the prepared brochures is aimed at all interested parties in order to provide detailed analysis 
on some of the relevant data protection topics and thus help with the interpretation and application of the personal 
data protection rules.  
 
5. The Annual Student Data Protection Competition aims at the students, who have interests in the personal data 
protection field.  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
1. The information will be published on the CPDP’s official website. 
 
2. The information will be published on the CPDP’s official website and a press-release will be sent to the media. 
 
3. The e-mail will be send electronically to the interested parties. 
 
4. The link to the brochures will be published on the CPDP’s official website. 
 
5. The link to the information about the competition will be published on the CPDP’s official website.  
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CABO VERDE / CAP VERT 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Cabo Verde/Commission nationale de la protection des données (CNPD) 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.cnpd.cv/ 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Conférence sur l'évolution du régime juridique général de la protection des données personnelles 
 

 
Place / Lieux : Institut national de la sécurité sociale, Ville da Praia, Santiago 
 
 
Date(s) : 27 janvier 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
Socialiser les évolutions récentes du régime juridique général de protection des données personnelles 
 
Public visé: Responsable des services de l'Institut National de la Sécurité Sociale 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Radio, télévision et journaux en 
ligne 

 
 

 
 
  

https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwidj6GcqpbZAhWKuRQKHT5QB9YQjRwIBw&url=https://www.worldatlas.com/webimage/flags/countrys/africa/capeverd.htm&psig=AOvVaw23N9CxHLp7HiqzCioQ4u33&ust=1518179690093881
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CROATIA / CROATIE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Croatia, Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency 
 
Site web / site internet : www.azop.hr  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Conference in a hybrid format “GDPR- the cornerstone of the EU digital future”, https://azop.hr/28th-january-2022-
azop-celebrates-data-protection-day/ 

 
 
Place / Lieux : hotel Westin, Kršnjavoga 1, Zagreb and online  
 

 
Date(s) : 28th January 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
The conference is addressed at specialists whose daily life revolves around dealing with data protection issues: 
entrepreneurs, SMEs, legal advisers, data controllers and processors, data protection officers as well as 
representatives of ministries, public bodies and institutions, the academic community, NGOs and general public.  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
newspapers in digital and online format, social media, press conference, press releases, webiste 
 

 
 

 
  

http://www.azop.hr/
https://azop.hr/28th-january-2022-azop-celebrates-data-protection-day/
https://azop.hr/28th-january-2022-azop-celebrates-data-protection-day/
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CYPRUS / CHYPRE 

 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Cyprus – Office of the Commissioner for Personal Data Protection 
 
Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.gov.cy  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
The Commissioner wild hold a press conference on 'Data Protection Day' and '20 years of the Office of the 
Commissioner'.  
In addittion, television, radio and newspaper interviews with the Commissioner will be organised on 28th January - 
4th February 2022. 
 
A poster regarding this year celebration will be sent to public authorities. 
 
 
Place / Lieux : Nicosia, Cyprus 
 

 
Date(s) : 1st February 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Journalists 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : television, radio, newspapers, 
internet 

 
 
  

http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/
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CZECH REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE 
 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Czech Republic  
 
Site web / site internet : www.uoou.cz  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
The Office for Personal Data Protection is constantly developing awareness-raising activities both on its website 
and through professional articles and interviews on radio, television and the press. 
 
In these difficult times, we want to launch a new office website this year, which will be friendlier to the professional 
and also general public. We also want to use more our twitter channel to inform about news in the field of data 
protection. 
 
 
Place / Lieux : 
 
 
Date(s) :  
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 

 

 
  

http://www.uoou.cz/
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DENMARK / DANEMARK 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  

 
Denmark, The Danish Data Protection Agency 

 

Site web / site internet : www.datatilsynet.dk 
 

(English: www.datatilsynet.dk/english) 

 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 

 
The Danish Data Protection Agenzy will release a brand new campaign for children and young people about online 
privacy and children’s rights. The campaign consists of a newly developed online learning game in Danish called 
“Datadysten” (‘The Data Competition’) with essential topics regarding data privacy and fundamental rights. The game 
is a part of a classroom kit developed by the Danish SA especially for pupils in the Danish primary and secondary 
school.  
 

The game release will contain a news story on www.datatilsynet.dk - shared on LinkedIn and embedded in the SA’s 
official newsletter to create maximum awareness about the campaign.    

 

Furthermore, we expect some national news coverage to a certain degree.  
 

 
Place / Lieux : www.datatilsynet.dk, www.datatilsynet.dk/borger/boern-og-unge , www.datadysten.dk and LinkedIn  

 

 

Date(s) : January 28 
 

 

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  

 
Children and young people (age 10-12) 

 

 

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 

Website, Linkedin , press. 

 

 
 
  

http://www.datatilsynet.dk/
http://www.datatilsynet.dk/english
http://www.datatilsynet.dk/
http://www.datatilsynet.dk/
http://www.datatilsynet.dk/borger/boern-og-unge
http://www.datadysten.dk/
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ESTONIA / ESTONIE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Estonia, Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate 
  
Site web / site internet : www.aki.ee/en  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  

 Press release 

 Information on our website 

 Social media posts 
 Live webinar on our social media channels 

 
 
Place / Lieux : media, internet 
 

 
Date(s) : during the last week of January (24-28 of January 2022) 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
Data subjects, data controllers, media, citizens 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
Inspectorate’s web site, social media (Facebook, Youtube, Twitter, LinkedIN), national newspapers, local 
newspapers, radio news,  
 

 

  

http://www.aki.ee/en
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GABON 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country & Institution / Pays et institution :  
 
Gabon – Commission Nationale pour la Protection des Données à Caractère Personnel (CNPDCP) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.cnpdcp.ga 
 

 

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisage (s) :  
 
Le 27 janvier 2022 :  
 

- Allocution circonstancielle du Président de la CNPDCP, transmise dans les médias publics et privés. 
 
Le 28 janvier 2022 : Journée portes ouvertes : Animation des stands sur les thématiques retenues, à savoir : 
 

- Présentation de la Commission; 
- Notions sur la protection des données personnelles; 
- Droits des personnes physiques; 
- Obligations des personnes morales; 
- Procédures de saisine devant la CNPDCP. 

 
 

Place / Lieux : Foire municipale de Port - Gentil  (ville économique du Gabon). 
 

 
Date(s) :  Le 28 Janvier 2022 
 

 

Aim(s) – Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) – Type de public visé :  
 
Objectifs : Sensibiliser l’opinion et promouvoir les meilleurs pratiques en matière de protection des données 

personnelles et de la vie privée. 
 
Public visé : Opérateurs économiques – Responsables administratifs – Citoyens. 
N.B. Les manifestations seront organisées dans le strict respect des mesures barrières. 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support):  
 
Spots radio télévisés et presse écrite et en ligne, Réseaux sociaux, Flyers, Kakemonos, Banderoles, Affiches, 
Polos, Casquettes. 
 

 

http://www.cnpdcp.ga/
https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwjVs62v0fffAhWC_KQKHWg0BIYQjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://www.gettysburgflag.com/flags-banners/gabon-flag&psig=AOvVaw1ydk-4dWK2fsGM9cl8FCSW&ust=1547911370203972
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GEORGIA / GÉORGIE 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  Georgia, State Inspector’s Service 
 
Site web / site internet : https://personaldata.ge/en  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

The State Inspector’s Service decided to mark Data Protection Day with various activities throughout the week in 

order to raise awareness of public and target groups on personal data protection. In particular, the Service plans to 

conduct following activities in social media:  

 
24 January  

 Announcement of the week and uploading the calendar of events on social media –the card accompanied 
with the short annotation about the start of the weekly activities and the note that despite of changed 
circumstances, the listed activities will be carried out in social media throughout the week to highlight the 
importance of personal data protection. 

 Presenting a compilation of the State Inspector’s decisions on personal data protection in labour relations, 
that includes important decisions issued by the Service since its establishment (2014-2021).  

 
25 January 

 Presentation of the Service’s educational platform– card and guide will be placed in social media. 
 

26 January 
 Presentation of recommendation on data protection in distance learning process for educational institutions 

and data subjects (pupils/students) in social media. 
 

27 January 

 Presentation of the recommendation on online shopping in social media . 
 
28 January 

 Uploading congratulation card on a Facebook official page. 
 State Inspector’s congratulation message uploaded on official Facebook, Twitter and web page. 
 Uploading a Video-clip on the importance of personal data protection.  

 
 

Place / Lieux :  
 
All the activities will be conducted in an online format 
 

  

https://personaldata.ge/en


 

 
 

  

21 

 

 
 
 

 
Date(s) :  
 

24 – 28 January 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The aim of the activities is raising public awareness regarding data protection. The activities will be aimed at public, 
including target groups like minors, educational institutions, healthcare institutions, field experts and other interested 
persons and organisations. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
Social media 
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HUNGARY / HONGRIE 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Hungary / National Authority for Data Protection and Freedom of Information 
 
Site web / site internet : www.naih.hu 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
launching communique honouring the Data Protection Day 
 

 
Place / Lieux : 
 

 
Date(s) : 28.01.2022. 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : homepage 
  

 

 

 
  

http://www.naih.hu/
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ICELAND / ISLANDE 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Iceland 
 
Site web / site internet : www.personuvernd.is  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

1. Publication of a new and updated electronic form for complaints.  
2. Announcement regarding a new trial project by the DPA to assist innovation companies to develop a 

product that meets the data protection rules.  
3. Head of International Affairs and Information Service will attend a popular tech-podcast dedicated to the 

Data Protection Day.  

 
 
Place / Lieux : Online 
 

 
Date(s) : 28 January 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
General public and innovation companies 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
The DPA’s website, podcasts, online newspapers.  
  

 
  

http://www.personuvernd.is/
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INTER-AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF HUMAN RIGHTS / INSTITUT INTERAMÉRICAIN DES 
DROITS DE L’HOMME 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
INTER-AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF HUMAN RIGHTS / INSTITUTO INTERAMERICANO DE DERECHOS 
HUMANOS 
 
Site web / site internet :  
https://www.iidh.ed.cr/ 
https://www.iidh.ed.cr/iidh/cont%C3%A1ctenos/uruguay/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
The IIHR plans to issue a press release including a short video highlighting the importance to respect privacy and 
data protection as fundamental human rights. 
 

 
Place / Lieux : Internet 
 

 
Date(s) :  
 
January 28th . The press release will be available at the IIHR website for one week. 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
Human Rights Activists particularly in Latin America 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
Web site and social media (T t and FB). 
 

 

 
  

https://www.iidh.ed.cr/
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INTERPOL 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: INTERPOL  
 
Site web / site internet : http://wwww.interpol.int 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

 Banner with data protection best practices rolled out on the internal dashboard throughout the data 
protection week 

 Focus on the processing of personal data for administrative purposes:  visuals containing a data protection 
checklist will be circulated to all staff members who process personal data for administrative purposes 
(HR, finances, training, conferences,… )  

 Message to be sent out by the Secretary General to all Heads of National Central Bureaus (NCB) to pursue 
the support of the DPO mandatorily appointed within each NCB 

 Enrich section services /data protection on the internal INTERPOL dashboard   

 As a follow up of the mandatory induction course on data protection for all incoming staff, the launch of a 
mandatory e-learning data protection course during the first trimester semester 2022 will be announced  

 
 
Place / Lieux : on-line  
 

 
Date(s) : week of 28th January 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  INTERPOL General Secretariat 
and INTERPOL  National Central Bureaus in the 195 member countries  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
  
Internal INTERPOL dashboard  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

http://wwww.interpol.int/
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LATVIA / LETTONIE 
 

 
 
 

 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15 th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES 

DONNEES 

 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Datu valsts inspekcija (Data 
State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia) 

Address / Adresse* : Elijas iela 17, Riga, LV-1050 
 
Contact* / Contacts* : Phone : +371 67223131, e -mail : pasts@dvi.gov.lv  
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.dvi.gov.lv/lv  
 

 

How do you translate « Data Protection Day » in your language ? / Comment traduisez-vous 
« Journée de la protection des données » dans votre langue ?  
Datu aizsardzības diena 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
The Data State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia plans the following activities for the celebration of the 
16th edition of the Data Protection Day: 
 

1. On 28 January, Data State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia will launch an awareness raising 
campaign  to increase the public awareness on data protection, how they can protect and exercise 
their rights around their data; 

2. Press release about public awareness and understanding of the protection of personal data in 
Latvia, January 28; 

3. Seminar (online) on Data Protection Day, organised by the Data State Inspectorate of Republic 
of Latvia, January 28; 

4. Participation of the representative of  Data State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia, in a seminar (online) 

organised by the business law firm “Sorainen”, February 1. 

 
Place / Lieux : 

 

 
Date(s):  January 28, February 1 

 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
General Public 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : website, social media, 
press releases.  
  

  

mailto:pasts@dvi.gov.lv
https://www.dvi.gov.lv/lv
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ITALY / ITALIE 
 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution :  
 
ITALY – Garante per la protezione dei dati personali (’Garante’ – Italian Data Protection Authority) 

 
Site web / site internet : www.garanteprivacy.it  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :   
 
The Garante, in cooperation with the association“Skuola.net”, will organise a conference in a boarding -school in 
Rome with on line participation of all the other Italian boarding-schools. The title of the event, which will be the 
occasion for an exchange between students and the members of the Garante, is “Visible or surveilled? Life on the 
net (“Visibili o sorvegliati? La vita nella rete”). 
 
On that occasion, privacy kits with T -shirts, hats, backpacks and badges with the Garante's logo and the pay-off 
"Privacy first" will be delivered. 
 
Furthermore, for the Data Protection Day, the Garante launched a survey on young people and privacy, with the 
submission of a questionnaire to a significant sample of students. 
The outcomes of the survey will be announced on January the 28th. 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Rome – National boarding-school (“Convitto nazionale”) 
 

 
Date(s) : 28 of January 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
The event is mostly addressed to schools and is part of awareness raising activities on the data protection risks – 
especially for students and young people - deriving from the use of new technologies 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
The initiative, as usual, will be published on the Garante’s website, relaunched on the national media and on the 
social media channels of the authority. 
 

 

http://www.garanteprivacy.it/
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LIECHTENSTEIN 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Data Protection Authority, Principality of Liechtenstein 
 
Site web / site internet : www.datenschutzstelle.li/  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
This year’s topic is: “Surveillance state – Illusion or Reality?”. We offer an evening event for the general public 
beginning with two presentations on the situations regarding mass surveillance in China and in Europe respectively, 
and a subsequent panel discussion. A journalist, a law enforcement expert and the Commissioner of Data Protection 
in Liechtenstein discuss about the status quo and the risks for human rights of mass surveillance. At the end of the 
event, the Data Protection Office invites all to an apero. 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Town Hall, FL-9495 Triesen / Principality of Liechtenstein 
 
 
Date(s) : June 2, 2022 (17:30 – 19:30)  
 
(The event had to be postponed to June 2022 due to the pandemic situation in Liechtenstein). 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
Evening event (presentations, panel discussion and apero) for the general public. 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
Coverage by local newspapers and on website of Data Protection Authority. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

http://www.datenschutzstelle.li/
https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwioubnDiu3fAhWSzaQKHf9uB9cQjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://fotw.info/flags/li_var.html&psig=AOvVaw2wyujl66MJcSK2Gn9F7RKA&ust=1547548754549906
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LUXEMBOURG 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Luxembourg – Commission nationale pour la protection des données (CNPD) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.cnpd.lu 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

- Organisation de la conférence  
« COOKIES : JE T IENS À MA VIE PRIVÉE OU JE N’AI RIEN À CACHER ?  » - Une conférence de la 
CNPD pour comprendre comment les cookies permettent le traçage et le ciblage publicitaire et comment 
le design trompeur et des informations non transparentes favorisent leur acceptation. (En raison de la 
situation sanitaire actuelle et de la volonté de la CNPD de la tenir en présentiel, la conférence sera 
déplacée à fin mars/début avril) ; 

- Publication d’une fiche pratique sur base des lignes directrices de la CNPD en matière de cookies et autres 
traceurs ; 

- Participation au « Data Privacy Day : Take control of your privacy” organisé par la foundation Restena et 
l’Université du Luxembourg; 

- Participation au Cyber Security Breakfast “Data Protection: Why it is so relevant today more than ever” 
organisé par SECURITYMADEIN.LU 

 
 
Place / Lieux : 
 
 
Date(s) : 28/01/2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Grand-public 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 Site Internet, fiche pratique, Presse nationale 

 
 

 
 
  

https://www.ebay.fr/itm/DRAPEAU-LUXEMBOURG-LUXEMBOURG-FLAG-RUBANS-100-x-140-/192002983240


 

 
 

  

30 

 

 
 
 

 
MALTA/MALTE 

 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Malta 
 
Site web / site internet : www.idpc.org.mt 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

- An address by the Information and Data Protection Commissioner to all Data Protection Officers appointed 
within the public sector during a virtual session organised by the Data Protection Unit within the Ministry 
for Justice, Equality and Governance. 

- An article to be published on a local newspaper in order to raise awareness on data protection with 
particular reference to the rights of the data subject. 

- Another article to be uploaded on our portal to mark the day. 

 
 
Place / Lieux : 
 
 
Date(s) : Around Data Protection Day 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
The first activity will be specifically aimed at the public sector whilst the other activities will be aimed at the public in  
general.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Including but not limited to printed 
media and web portals. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
  



 

 
 

  

31 

 

 
 
 

MEXICO/MEXIQUE 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Mexico 
 
Site web / site internet :  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Event for the commemoration of the International Data Protection Day on January 28, 2022. On this occasion, the 
central theme will be: Artificial Intelligence: perspectives and prospects from the right to the protection of personal 
data and privacy. The event will be organized by the National Institute for Transparency, Access to Information and 
Personal Data Protection. In addition, the Institute will collaborate in the organization of various events with the 
different State Guarantor Bodies that belong to the National Transparency System. The activities to be developed 
are: Keynote lecture(s), panels and round table discussions related to the main theme. 
 
 
Place / Lieux : Building of the National Institute for Transparency, Access to Information and Personal Data 
Protection and virtually through a digital platform. 
 
 

 
Date(s): January 28, 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: Public and private sector 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Institutional social networks, 
institutional web page, printed media, etc. 
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MOLDOVA 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
National Center for Personal Data Protection of Moldova 
 
Site web / site internet : www.datepersonale.md  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

 Organizing the National Conference entitled “Challenges of cross-border data transfer from the perspective 
of GDPR and Convention 108”, an event organized within the EU TAIEX Project; 

 Organizing the seminar entitled “Processing of personal data”, designed for local elected officials and 
councillors of  Ialoveni District Council; 

 Organizing a street activity, "Protect your personal data", which will include the distribution of information 
materials regarding the importance of personal data protection to passers-by; 

 Releasing of several press releases on the activities undertaken and on the importance of the European 
Data Protection Day. 
 

 
Place / Lieux : 
 
National Center for Personal Data Protection premises 
Ialoveni District Council 
Public Gardern “Ștefan cel Mare și Sfânt” 
 
 
Date(s) : 24-28 January 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  

 Representatives of central public authorities; 
 Mayors, Councilors of Local Public Authorities 
 Other people 

 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 

  Web page of the  NCPDP 
  Facebook page of the NCPDP 

  
 
  

http://www.datepersonale.md/
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MONACO 

 

   
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
MONACO : 
 
Commission de Contrôle des Informations Nominatives  
 
Site web / site internet :  
 
https://www.ccin.mc/fr/ 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Mise en ligne sur le site Internet d’un article annonçant le dépôt du projet de loi relative à la protection des données 
personnelles 

 
 
Place / Lieux : 
 
Site Internet de la CCIN 
 

 
Date(s) :  
 
A partir du 14 janvier 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
Internautes 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
Site Internet 
 

 
  

https://www.ccin.mc/fr/
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MOROCCO / MAROC 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution : Maroc 
 
Site web / site internet : https://cndp.ma/fr/  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  

- Conférence de presse le 28 janvier 2022 matin. 
- Passage au journal télévisé du 28 janvier 2022 à 20h. 
- “Semaine de la confiance numérique” du 21 au 25 mars 2022 (initialement prevue du 28 janvier 2022 au 

4 février 2022) 
-  

 
Place / Lieux: Tout le territoire marocain 
 

 
Date(s) : Le 28 janvier 2022 et du 21 au 25 mars 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Organismes publics, Secteur 
Privé, Entreprises (Banques, Assurances, Industries, …), Universités, étudiants, Grand Public; Parlement, 
Organisations constitutionnelles, … 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Presse écrite, audiovisuelle… 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  

https://cndp.ma/fr/
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NORWAY / NORVEGE 

 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
The Norwegian Data Protection Authority and The Norwegian Board of Technology 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.datatilsynet.no/aktuelt/aktuelle-nyheter-2022/personverndagen-2022/ 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
The Norwegian Data Protection Authority and The Norwegian Board of Technology are organizing a joint seminar 
to mark the annual Data Protection Day. The topic of the seminar is the Norwegian public sector’s use of and alleged 
dependence on “big tech”. The seminar is based on The Norwegian Data Protection Authority’s choice not to create 
its own Facebook page and The Norwegian Board of Technology’s report “Commercial T racking in the Public 
Sector”. The directors of The Norwegian Data Protection Authority and  The Norwegian Board of Technology will 
deliver speeches, which will be followed by an interview with the director of the German federal data protection 
authority and a panel discussion. Due to the pandemic, the seminar will be held online.  
 
 
Place / Lieux : Online 
 
 
Date(s) : 31. January 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
The seminar is open to the general public and the attendance is expected to be a mixture of persons working in the 
public sector, private sector (IT  and privacy professionals), students and the media.  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
The seminar is advertised through various communication channels. As the topic of the seminar has gained a lot of 
attention in the media and among stakeholders, the organizers expect the media attention to be significant.    
  

 

  

https://www.datatilsynet.no/aktuelt/aktuelle-nyheter-2022/personverndagen-2022/
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POLAND / POLOGNE 
 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Poland, Personal Data Protection Office (Urząd Ochrony Danych Osobowych, UODO) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.uodo.gov.pl  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

1. The conference "Personal Data Protection on a Daily Basis" 
 

The Personal Data Protection Office organises the conference on January 28, 2022. The topic of this year's event is 
"Personal Data Protection on a Daily Basis". The event will be held on-line: 

https://uodo.clickmeeting.com/147896243/?r=AGZ2ZGZ3BQE8sSEvkMiRu3k8MI90MJWkoKu2DTuvpJVhqTWcYzA5s
UjmBQNjBQx3BN____  

This year, during the conference, issues related to the practical dimension of application of the GDPR in two spheres 
close to many of us: in the work environment and in the education sector will be discussed. The invited experts will raise 
issues of interest to citizens, discussing the impact of data protection rules on shaping the employer-employee 
relationship. 

The digital transformation and universal access to new technologies are also crucial. 

As the need to educate children and young people on personal data protection and privacy has increased significantly, it 
is important for Personal Data Protection Office to make the public aware of the provisions on the protection of personal 
data and to raise awareness in this regard. Hence, the topic of building a common future based on the education of the 
youngest on the personal data protection principles. 

2. The ‘Michał Serzycki’ Data Protection Award 
 

During the 16th Data Protection Day, the ‘Michał Serzycki’ Data Protection Award will be granted. This special distinction 
is awarded to individuals and organizations recognised for promoting – both in Poland and abroad – the value of personal 
data protection and the right to privacy. 

3. 8th Personal Data Protection Day together with the WSB University 
 

Personal Data Protection Office intends to become involved in the organization of the 8th Personal Data Protection Day 
together with the WSB University in Dąbrowa Górnicza. The event will take place at this University (on February 7, 2022 

http://www.uodo.gov.pl/
https://uodo.clickmeeting.com/147896243/?r=AGZ2ZGZ3BQE8sSEvkMiRu3k8MI90MJWkoKu2DTuvpJVhqTWcYzA5sUjmBQNjBQx3BN____
https://uodo.clickmeeting.com/147896243/?r=AGZ2ZGZ3BQE8sSEvkMiRu3k8MI90MJWkoKu2DTuvpJVhqTWcYzA5sUjmBQNjBQx3BN____
https://uodo.gov.pl/en/615
https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwi23o_59_bfAhXS_aQKHRpkCsQQjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://fr.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fichier:Flag_of_Poland_2.svg&psig=AOvVaw0K1hq_C3ghpWJO_AUADJQW&ust=1547887360915788
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– simultaneously online). The Office will support the organization of the event through the participation of experts in the 
lectures planned as part of the Day. 

4. Promotion on the Internet and in social media  
 

The thematic sessions as well as the Award ceremony will be broadcast via the Office's website ( the link to the event will 
be available at a later date). All information about the Data Protection Day is available on our website: www.uodo.gov.pl.  

Personal Data Protection Office intends to publish posts on Twitter - short speeches of people from Poland and abroad 
dealing with the topic of personal data protection on trends, challenges and possible threats related to personal data 
protection in the current, recently started 2022. 

5. Data Protection Day with the partic ipants of "Your data – Your concern" program 
 

As every year, the celebration of the Data Protection Day will also be joined by schools and educational institutions 
participating in the implementation of the nationwide educational program "Your data – Your concern". In the current,  
12th edition of the program, many schools have planned numerous educational initiatives on personal data protection. 
 

 
Place / Lieux : Warsaw, Dąbrowa Górnicza, on-line  
 
 
Date(s) : 28.01.2022 and 07.02.2022  
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : The general public in Poland  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Social Media (Twitter), Website of 
the Office 
  

 

  

http://www.uodo.gov.pl/
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PORTUGAL  
 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Portugal, Directorate-General for 
Justice Policy - Ministry of Justice 
 
Site web / site internet : https://dgpj.justica.gov.pt/  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Publication of articles 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Internet 
 
 
Date(s) : 28/01/2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : All citizens 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Website and social media 

 
  

https://dgpj.justica.gov.pt/
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REPUBLIC OF KOREA / RÉPUBLIQUE DE CORÉE 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Personal Information Protection 
Commission 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.pipc.go.kr/  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : A ceremony that presents awards to individuals of merit with 
regard to data protection, followed by themed discussions among invited speakers and panellists from industries, 
Government, academia, etc.  

 
 
Place / Lieux : To be confirmed 
 
 
Date(s) : 30 September  
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Normally this kind of event is 
intended to target the general public but a different approach can be taken on a case-by-case basis. 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : In 2021, the entire event was 
livestreamed via YouTube, Naver TV, Kakao TV, etc.  

 
  

https://www.pipc.go.kr/
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ROMANIA / ROUMANIE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: 
 
ROMÂNIA – AUTORITATEA NAȚIONALĂ DE SUPRAVEGHERE A PRELUCRĂRII DATELOR CU CARACTER 
PERSONAL (NATIONAL SUPERVISORY AUTHORITY FOR PERSONAL DATA PROCESSING) 
 
Site web / site internet :  
www.dataprotection.ro  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Online Conference with the theme “The main aspects found in the activity of the supervisory authority”  
Launching of the Guidelines on the processing of personal data carried out by the owners’s associations  
TV broadcast of the information video and also in the public transportation 
Press releases posted on the supervisory authority’s website and sent to the main press agencies  
Brochure and flyer posted on the website of the supervisory authority 

 
 
Place / Lieux : 
Bucharest – premises of the supervisory authority  
 

 
Date(s) :  
28th of January 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
Public and private sector, the general public  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
Interaction with the participants is envisaged as regards the conference. 
Information on findings and recommendations following the investigations performed by the supervisory authority, 
general information on data protection, as well as answers to specific questions raised by the participants/interested 
parties will be provided. 
Online – the majority of the information will be made available on the supervisory authority’s website  
The supervisory authority’s messages will also be distributed through the main press agencies in order to reach a 
broader coverage of target – the general public. 
 

 

http://www.dataprotection.ro/


 

 
 

  

41 

 

 
 
 

SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE / SÃO TOMÉ ET PRÍNCIPE 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Sao Tome and Principe 
 
Site web / site internet : www.anpdp.st  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / 
Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 
 
Seminar 

 
Planned activity(ies) / 
Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 
 
Seminar 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) /  
Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 
 
Seminar 

 
Place / Lieux :  
 
Presidential Palace 

 
Place / Lieux :   
 
National Assembly 
 

 
Place / Lieux :  
 
Government Palace 
 

 
Date(s): scheduled for the  
 
Week of 24 to 28 January 
 

 
Date(s): Scheduled for the 
 
Week of 24 to 28 January 
 

 
Date(s): Scheduled for the  
 
Week of 24 to 28 January 
 

 

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / 
 

 Advisers and Officials of the Presidency of the Republic, 
 National Assembly Deputies and officials 
 Government Members 
 

Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  

The ANPDP, knowing the major challenges that occur in cyberspace, among them, the issue of fake news and fake 

profiles wants to sensitize these organs of sovereignty through a seminar on the theme:  

"THE PRIVACY AND THE PROBLEMATIC OF FAKE NEWS AND FAKE PROFILES" in the sense of knowing its 

main forms, consequences and transmit the most assertive mechanisms to deal with the situation since these actions 

put in question most of the time the privacy. 

 

 

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
  
National Television and ANPDP web site 
 

 
 
 

http://www.anpdp.st/
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SENEGAL / SÉNÉGAL 
 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Commission de Protection des 
données personnelles du Sénégal (CDP-SENEGAL) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.cdp.sn  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Journée de sensibilisation des filles de la Banlieue de Dakar 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Guediawaye (Région de Dakar) 
 

 
Date(s) : 28 Janvier 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Jeunes filles, parents et 
éducateurs 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Plateformes digitales de la CDP 
et de PLAN International 

 

  

http://www.cdp.sn/


 

 
 

  

43 

 

 
 
 

 
SERBIA / SERBIE 

 

  
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 

 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
Republic of Serbia, Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection  
 
Site web / site internet :  www.poverenik.rs  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
The Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection of Republic of Serbia will organize 
hybrid   conference for Data Protection Day. T he topics that will be presented are the current standpoint in the personal 
data protection field, whether the law from two years ago has been contributing to the improvement of the exercise of 
rights, and, what are the expectations from the new Personal Data Protection Strategy that is currently being drafted. 
Keynote speakers will be:  
Milan Marinović, Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection; Ana Brnabić, 
Prime Minister;  Emanuele Giaufret, Head of EU Delegation to Serbia;  Jan Braathu, Head of OSCE Mission to Serbia; 
Tobias Flessenkemper, Head of Council of Europe Office in Belgrade and  Susan Fritz, USAID Mission Director to 
Serbia. 
 
Also, at this year event the seventh Commissioner’s publication on personal data protection entitled "Personal Data 
Protection: Commissioner’s Statements and Opinions" will be presented. 
   

 
Place / Lieux : 
 
Assembly of the City of Belgrade 
Dragoslava Jovanovića 2 
11000 Beograd 
 
 
Date(s) : 28. January 2021.  
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
Representatives of public authorities, international organizations in Serbia, Serbian independent state authorities, 
private companies, nongovernmental organizations and media.  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
Press media and electronic media are informed about the event directly and through Media Centre. 

 

http://www.poverenik.rs/
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SLOVAK REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE SLOVAQUE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic  
 
Site web / site internet : https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/en  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
We are preparing special presentations on various topics, which will be available on our website. 
The biggest advantage is that these presentations will be available to general public – to everybody, who is 
interested in data protection and there will be no numeral restrictions on the audience (as it would be if organised 
as the physical meeting). 
 
There is also a cooperation with European Data Protection Board, we will take part in this matter as EDPB member 
this year. 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Online 
 

 
Date(s) : 28 January 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : General public 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Website of the DPA 

 

 

 

 

https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/en
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SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE 
 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Slovenia / Information Commissioner 
 
Site web / site internet : www.ip-rs.si  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): On-line event (IC annual recap & award presentation / Round 
table -“Information to be provided under Art.13&14 GDPR” / Q&A session) 

 
 
Place / Lieux: On-line 
 

 
Date(s): 28. 01. 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Controllers  
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Internet 

 
  

http://www.ip-rs.si/
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SWEDEN / SUÈDE 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Sweden  
 
Site web / site internet : www.imy.se  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :   
 
1)To celebrate the Data Protection Day IMY will host a webinar on the topic of sustainable digitization. An opening 
key-note will be given by the Swedish minister of Energy and Digital Development, Khashayar Farmanbar, followed 
by a panel discussion between IMY:s Director General and other high level representatives from the Swedish public 
sector. The panel will include the directors of the Swedish Innovation Agency and the Agency for Digital Government 
as well as the chair of the Swedish Committee for Technological Innovation and Ethics.  
 
2) Later the same day IMY’s Head of Legal Affairs will also be giving a talk at a webinar hosted by the Swedish 
Data Protection Forum.  

 
 
Place / Lieux : online 
 

 
Date(s) : January 28th 2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : the webinar on sustainable 
digitization is open to the public, as of January 17 th over 400 people have signed up.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : the webinar are live streamed, 
participation requires signing up in advance at www.imy.se.  
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

  

http://www.imy.se/
http://www.imy.se/
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SWITZERLAND / SUISSE 

 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
Switzerland ; Federal Data Protection and Information Commissioner (FDPIC) / Suisse, Préposé fédéral à la 
protection des données et à la transparence (PFPDT) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.edoeb.admin.ch  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Conference on the role of the federal and cantonal data protection authorities with interventions of the FDPIC as 
well as of the DPAs of the French-speaking cantons / Conférence sur le rôle des autorités de protection des données 
de la Confédération et des cantons avec des interventions du PFPDT ainsi que des préposés des cantons 
francophones ; pour toute information: Journée de la protection des données 2022 - FDCA UNIL 

 
 
Place / Lieux : 
online conference ; the speakers will be based at the university of Lausanne / conférence virtuelle; les orateurs 
interviendront depuis l’université de Lausanne 
 

 
Date(s) : 28/01/2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Public conference / Conférence 
publique 
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
Information on the website of the FDPIC / information sur le site web du PFPDT  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
  

http://www.edoeb.admin.ch/
https://www.unil.ch/fdca/jpd2022
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TUNIS / TUNISIE 

 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Tunisie 
 
Site web / site internet : www.inpdp.nat.tn  
 
 
Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Présentation des nouvelles publications. La journée d’étude qui était destinée aux 
magistrats a été reportée pour le mois de mars à cause des mesures de restriction anti covid. 
L’INPDP présente au public officiellement les publications suivantes :  

1. Le recueil des textes de la protection trilingue, version octobre 2021 
2. La version 2021 de la bande dessinée des Bok Bok sur la protection des données 
3. Le livre blanc de la protection des données personnelles en Tunisie 
4. Le manuel de procédure bilingue de l’INPDP 
5. Le référentiel bilingue de la vidéoprotection 

L’INPDP annoncera les projets en cours : 
1. Finalisation du MOOC de la protection de l’INPDP 
2. Finalisation du référentiel du délégué à la protection des données personnelles 
3. Finalisation du recueil des avis de l’INPDP 
4. Finalisation du référentiel relatif au site web et application de téléphonie 
5. Finalisation du rapport d’activité de 2018-2019 et 2020 
6. Finalisation de la boite à outil de protection des données de santé 
7. Elaboration du référentiel relatif aux banques et aux compagnies d’assurance  

 
 
Place / Lieux : Tunis 
 
 
Date(s) : 28 janvier 2022 
 
 
Type de public visé : Grand public 
 

 
Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Publications papier 
 

 
  

http://www.inpdp.nat.tn/
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TURKEY / TURQUIE 
 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou jurisdiction et institution: Türkiye & Turkish Personal Data 
Protection Authority  
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
A conference for Data Protection Day is organized at national level in collaboration with Ankara University. Speakers 
will be invited from representatives of academia and public institutions.  
 
Place / Lieux : Turkish Personal Data Protection Authority Conference Hall 
 

 
Date(s) : January 28, 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
This activity will be aimed at data subjects to inform them of their rights and data controllers to remind them of their 
responsibilities.   
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
There won’t be any audience during the celebration activities within the scope of Data Protection Day because of 
Covid-19 pandemic measures. However, the activities will be broadcasted live.  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
  

https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/
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UKRAINE 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Ukraine, Secretariat of the Ukrainian 
Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights    
 
Site web / site internet : https://ombudsman.gov.ua 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): Presentation of number of Guidelines on personal data protection 
in the context of video surveillance 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Kyiv, Independence Square,2, Business Center «Spaces» 
 

 
Date(s) : 28.01.2022 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  personal data protection 
experts, controllers and processors of personal data, citizens, foreigners and stateless persons living in Ukraine  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : The online streaming will take place 
on the Official Facebook page and YouTube channel of the Secretariat of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for 
Human Rights 
  

 
  

https://www.facebook.com/office.ombudsman.ua
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSqAq9COay89TfSjZ9WrpeQ/featured
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UNITED KINGDOM OVERSEAS TERRITORIES - GIBRALTAR /  
TERRITOIRES BRITANNIQUES D’OUTRE MER - GIBRALTAR 

 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Gibraltar / Gibraltar Regulatory 
Authority 
 
Site web / site internet : www.gra.gi 
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Our office is committed to raising awareness of privacy and data protection and their importance to both individuals 
at a personal level and to society as a whole. Last year, our office published material and launched a campaign that 
focused on the data protection rights of individuals. This campaign included a Guidance Note (click on link), a set 
of “infographics” (click on link) emphasising the main points relating to the data protection rights of individuals and, 
a collection of short videos (click on link) that further explain the rights of individuals. Further information about last 
year’s campaign can be found here.  
 
To commemorate Data Protection Day this year, through a campaign that focusses on the ‘digital economy’, the 
Information Commissioner aims to raise awareness about how increased digitalisation is transforming economies 
across the globe. As part of the campaign, the Information Commissioner highlights that, whilst a growing digital 
economy can in many instances be considered a positive evolution to business practices, such evolution must be 
accompanied by appropriate mechanisms that safeguard personal data and uphold individuals’ rights in relation to 
the same. The Information Commissioner sends a reminder that personal data uses that are detrimental to 
individuals may also become detrimental to the digital economy, and therefore, if data-driven business models are 
to thrive in a growing ‘digital economy’, data protection should be considered a pre-requisite for their success. 
 
The campaign includes -   
 

 a series of infographics, highlighting the main developments and trends in the digital economy whilst also 
laying emphasis on the possible risks presented in the digital environment and the appropriate safeguards 
provided by data protection and privacy law;  

 

 an explanatory video drawing attention to the exponential growth in the volumes and types of data 
processed and the impact of data protection on the developing digital economy. 

 
 
Place / Lieux : Online 
 
 
Date(s) : 28th January 2022 - Data Protection Day. 
 

http://www.gra.gi/
https://www.gra.gi/uploads/documents/data-protection/Documents/Guidance/GDPR23.pdf
https://www.gra.gi/uploads/documents/data-protection/Documents/Guidance/The%20Rights%20of%20Individuals%20under%20the%20Gibraltar%20GDPR.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCO958LkccAK48VwKvKS5Djg
https://www.gra.gi/data-protection/privacy-awareness/data-protection-day
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Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
Organisations that process personal data as well as the general public (i.e., data subjects). 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 

 Website: Infographics and video, for publication on the GRA’s website on Data Protection Day. 
 

 Social media (Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn and YouTube): A social media campaign lasting several weeks, 
with one infographic being released on a weekly basis. The video will also be linked to these social media 
posts. 
 

 Press release: On Data Protection Day a press release will be issued to local media outlets (local 
broadcasters may contact our office for an interview on local TV/Radio leading to further exposure). 
 

 Quarterly e-newsletter: The material published will also be included and referred to in our e-newsletter 
for Q1 2022, which will be issued on (or around) 20 th March 2022.  
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URUGUAY 
 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 16th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

ÉVÉNEMENTS ORGANISÉS POUR LA 16ème JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
 
URUGUAY, Unité Régulatrice et de Contrôle des Données Personelles (URCDP) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.gub.uy/urcdp  
 
 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Le 28 janvier de 2022 en Uruguay se déroulera en pleines 
vacances d’été, ce qui ne fait pas possible de réaliser un événement présentiel. C’est pour ça que l’URCDP mènera 
une stratégie digitale en ligne depuis son site internet ainsi que sur les réseaux sociaux. L'objectif de l'activité est 
de promouvoir les questions de protection des données auprès des citoyens au moyen de petites notices, et se 
termine par une publication de toutes ces notices sur le site web de l'Unité le 28 janvier. 
 
 
Place / Lieux : Web (gub.uy/datospersonales), réseaux sociaux. 
 
 
Date(s) : 28 janvier 2022 
 
 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Citoyens en général, Organismes 
Publiques, Entreprises Privées, Associations Civiles.   
 
 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Site de l’URCDP, réseaux sociaux. 
  

 

http://www.gub.uy/urcdp

